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Snehal Jadhav

From: Sweta Pugalia
Sent: 29 April 2024 11:15
To: Snehal Jadhav
Cc: Chetan Bobade
Subject: Fw: Wooden stand and menu folder 

Approval for Irish house Menu Folder 
 
Thanks 
Sweta Pugalia 

From: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:03 AM 
To: Tachhlim Sarkar <tachhilm.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Harish MR 
<harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Wooden stand and menu folder  
  
Approved. 
  
Regards, 
Sajan 
  

From: Tachhlim Sarkar <tachhilm.s@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 5:41 PM 
To: Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Harish MR 
<harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Wooden stand and menu folder  
  
 Dear Sajan sir,  
  
Kindly approve  
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Regards, 
Tachhlim  

From: Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 8:13:53 AM 
To: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Tachhlim Sarkar <tachhilm.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Wooden stand and menu folder  
  
Dear Sajan, 
  

1. 4 wooden standees were received two weeks ago.  
2. The folders for Irish House are pending as we await a quotation from Harish to procure them from the vendor. The vendor details have already been provided to him. 

  
Thanks 
Sweta Pugalia 
  
  

From: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:19 PM 
To: Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>; Tachhlim Sarkar <tachhilm.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Harish MR 
<harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Wooden stand and menu folder  
  
Status? 
  
Regards, 
Sajan 
  

From: Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 10:23 PM 
To: Tachhlim Sarkar <tachhilm.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Wooden stand and menu folder  
  
Hi Harish, 
  
As discussed, please share the folder cost with the provided vendor, and obtain Sajan's approval to raise the PR request. 
  
Thanks, with Regards 
Sweta Pugalia 
  

From: Tachhlim Sarkar <tachhilm.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 9:40 PM 
To: Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Wooden stand and menu folder  
  
Dear Harish, 
  
Kindly help to Sweta ma'am she need your help to raise PR 
  
Regards, 
Tachhlim  

From: Tachhlim Sarkar <tachhilm.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 5:01:12 PM 
To: Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Wooden stand and menu folder  
  
Dear Rupesh sir, 
  
Kindly approve on same  
  
  
Regards 
Tachhlim  
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Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 1:06:26 PM 
To: Tachhlim Sarkar <tachhilm.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Wooden stand and menu folder  
  
Dear Sweta, 
  
Please do the needful 
  
Regards, 
Rupesh Sharma 
Operations Manager 
  
Travel Food Services 
Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building, 
Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,  
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300. 
M: 7710879291 
www.travelfoodservices.com   
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From: Tachhlim Sarkar <tachhilm.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:25 AM 
To: Sweta Pugalia <sweta.pugalia@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Wooden stand and menu folder  
  
Dear Sweta ma'am, 
  
I would like to inform you that We need 2 wooden standy and one for IH and one for CBTL23 
  
10 Bar Menu folders need for IH. We have bar menu but folders we do not have. 
  
@Sajan Thomas@Rupesh Sharma sir kindly approve on same  
  
Regards, 
Tachhlim  
  
  


